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Charles Hearn
1846 Placentin Ave., Apt. D
Costa Mesa, Ca. 92527

~.
10-15-76

Office of Administration
'iuclear Regulatory Cot:: mission
Washington, D.C. 20 W5

Dear Mr. Anders;

I am an American altizen living in an academic pommunity. I am vriting
this letter to ask you if you can sup,17 ne with so:re information.

The information I desire regards the licensing, or supposed licensing,
of the nuclear plant in Diablo Canycn, Ca. My question is: Was the license
for the plant to begin operations ev,r cranted, and if it was, vere there any
extra safety precautions taken after an earthquake fault was found nearby?

If you could answer the dual ausstion I have asked ou, I would
appreciate the infor:ation. I am vriting an essay 6n ndc' lear environmental
and safety risks and need the mterial. |

Any additional information recarding safety precautions the trRG takes
to ensure public health before gratning and after cranting licenses would be
grateht117 appreciated. Specifically, I an interested in the transportation,
storage, and disposal of radioactive substances used at' these plants.

-,

Besides this material, I would also like to know if you could give me
a good definition of a " nuke". I can' t find one anywhere.

If you can give me any leads on what progress has b[en accomplished, to
date, on breeder reactors, I could also use this infor:ation in my paper.

'

Any information you do send me I v111 be thankful for.

Si5 6 e y To s,
7 ,

r/rics He'rn
.

,

l

'

,

!? |.* *

.

s

.

8708050135 870226;.

PDR FDIA.

_ - _ _ __ - - _ _ _ __ _ _ - _ . -_ .-


